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BALTIMORE TRANSIT COMPANY SUBSTATION 1942 No. 2 
Susquehanna Avenue, just east of York Road, Towson. 
Small fieldstone building in functional style with gable 
roof. Brick arched front door; round window in gable 
peak. Former electric substation for trolley car system 
(which made its last run in November, 1963). The BTC 
had acquired the lot in purchasing the assets of the 
turnpike company in 1938. Later used by Herbert Rosen 
in connection with the Economy Shop at 206-208 York Road 
(a store that was later turned into the Bykota House c. 
1978 and vacated in 1984 due to the Towson Loop Road 
project. The substation lot was acquired in 1972 by 
Baltimore County. The original street was replaced by 
Towson Town Loop road in the summer of 1984. Rehabbed, 
June, 1989. 


